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David Ross

From: Nancy Solomon <nsolomon@wilkingrp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 3:39 PM
To: David Ross
Cc: David Hartzell; Ross Rutman
Subject: RE: 27 Mulford | Driveway Inspection | February 28, 2023 ParamountFacilties:0144003

Categories: Tracked To Dynamics 365

David, 
Thank you for the video. 
It is a very effective tool. 
I want you to know that Grandover Pointe thought Snowscapes did a good job. 
There were no complaints. 
Stay well. 
 
 
Nancy Solomon, CMCA 
Community Account Manager 
Wilkin Management Group 
1655 Valley Rd., Suite 300 
Wayne, NJ 07470 
201‐560‐0900 x 4509 
 
To access your Association’s portal, please  Click here! 
Please visit us on the web: 

      
     
 

From: David Ross <david.ross@Paramountfacilities.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 8:58 AM 
To: Nancy Solomon <nsolomon@wilkingrp.com> 
Cc: David Hartzell <david.hartzell@snowwarriors.com>; Ross Rutman <ross.rutman@snowwarriors.com> 
Subject: 27 Mulford | Driveway Inspection | February 28, 2023 ParamountFacilties:0144003 
 
Good morning Nancy, 
  
I understand Dave H has crews scheduled shortly to revisit previously blocked driveways and also the city walk.  In the meantime, I 
wanted to provide you with video inspection from last evening of the site so you can see first-hand the job that was performed.  After 
you see the video, I am confident you will agree the job was performed at a very high level.  The areas that will require service are where 
the crews were blocked by parked cars.  Otherwise, the site was clear to blacktop. 
  
When you watch the video, please watch with a smile as my deliriously tired self tends to narrate and possibly ramble! 
  
27 Mulford was cleared with the exception of the area where the car in driveway with license plate YBINSANE2 was parked.  Image and 
video included for your records. 
  
Below is the link to the video and photo.  I think we can delete the sound from the video later in the week! 
  



2

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/e5aac91a/Nz2RxUeMFEqcYhrPIBbvmw?u=http://www.snowwarriors.com/frenchhill2023 
  
  
Warmest Regards, 

David P. Ross 
   
Ranked in the Top 100 Snow Removal Companies in North America 
  
OFFICE: (201) 473‐4400 | DAVID.ROSS@PARAMOUNTFACILITIES.com  
443 NEWARK POMPTON TPKE | WAYNE NJ 07470 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/beb41dbf/my8AWT7suEKTq3j1‐nFpMg?u=http://www.p/ARAMOUNTFACILITIES.com | LINKEDIN 
 

 
PARAMOUNT FACILITY SOLUTIONS, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION  
•  DOING BUSINESS IN NJ AS SNOWSCAPES OF NEW JERSEY, INC.  
•  DOING BUSINESS IN NY AS SNOWSCAPES, INC  
•  DOING BUSINESS IN PA AS SNOWSCAPES OF NEW JERSEY, INC. 
•  DOING BUSINESS AS REMCO LOGISTICS AND EQUIPMENT 
•  DOING BUSINESS AS IRRIGATION TECHNICIANS 
 
 
Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for 
known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is 
detected, you will see a warning. 


